K-6 PE Log for Independent Study

 Student Name:
 Quarter:
 2
 Weeks of:
 10/04/2021 to
 10/15/2021

School: _____ Grade: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Teacher:

Minimum amount of minutes: 200 minutes every 10 school days

Date	Activity	Minutes	Teacher use only
10/04/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/05/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/06/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/07/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/08/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/12/2021		25	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/13/2021		25	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/14/2021		25	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/15/2021		25	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N

(Teacher only) Total verified minutes

Parent Verification *I verify that my student completed the activities listed above for the length of time listed.*

i vonny that my claucht completed the detriftee hered above for the longer of this		
	Signature	Date
Teacher Verification		
I verify that this student completed the total amount of minutes listed above.	Signature	Date
Administrator Signature		

Date

*10/04-10/08 dates will be figured into Q.2 PE Grades.

Student Name:	Quarter:	2	
---------------	----------	---	--

School: _____ Grade: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Teacher:

Minimum amount of minutes: 200 minutes every 10 school days

Date	Activity	Minutes	Teacher use only
10/18/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/19/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/20/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/21/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/22/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/25/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/26/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/27/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/28/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
10/29/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N

(Teacher only) Total verified minutes

Parent Verification

I verify that my student completed the activities listed above for the length of time li	sted.	
	Signature	Date
Teacher Verification		
I verify that this student completed the total amount of minutes listed above.	·····	
	Signature	Date
Administrator Signature		
		Date

*End of the Attendance Month. Print the logs for the attendance month, have logs verified, then place in student's portfolio.

School: _____ Grade: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Teacher:

Minimum amount of minutes: 200 minutes every 10 school days

Date	Activity	Minutes	Teacher use only
11/01/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/02/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/03/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/04/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/05/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/08/2021		25	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/09/2021		25	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/10/2021		25	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/12/2021		25	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N

(Teacher only) Total verified minutes

Parent Verification

I verify that my student completed the activities listed above for the length of time	listed.	
	Signature	Date
Teacher Verification		
I verify that this student completed the total amount of minutes listed above.		
	Signature	Date
Administrator Signature		
-		Date

Student Name:	Quarter: 2	Weeks of: 11/15/2021 to 1	2/03/2021
---------------	------------	---------------------------	-----------

School: _____ Grade: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Teacher:

Minimum amount of minutes: 200 minutes every 10 school days

Date	Activity	Minutes	Teacher use only
11/15/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/16/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/17/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/18/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/19/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/29/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
11/30/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/01/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/02/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/03/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N

(Teacher only) Total verified minutes

Parent Verification

I verify that my student completed the activities listed above for the length of time listed.		
	Signature	Date
Teacher Verification		
I verify that this student completed the total amount of minutes listed above.		
	Signature	Date
Administrator Signature		
		Date

*End of the Attendance Month. Print the logs for the attendance month, have logs verified, then place in student's portfolio.

 Student Name:
 Quarter:
 2
 Weeks of:
 12/06/2021 to
 12/17/2021

School: _____ Grade: 1 2 3 4 5 6 Teacher:

Minimum amount of minutes: 200 minutes every 10 school days

Date	Activity	Minutes	Teacher use only
12/06/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/07/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/08/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/09/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/10/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/13/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/14/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/15/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/16/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N
12/17/2021		20	In line with/met curricular goals? Y N

Parent Verification

I verify that my student completed the activities listed above for the length of time listed.		
	Signature	Date
Teacher Verification		
I verify that this student completed the total amount of minutes listed above.		
	Signature	Date
Administrator Signature		
-		Date

Print the logs for the attendance month, have logs verified, then place in student's portfolio. You will add the rest of the attendance month in January.